
From: Rosa M da Silva <rosa.m.dasilva@jpmorgan.com> 
To: Jes Staley les.staley©jpmorgan.com>leevacation©gmailcom-  <jeevacation@gmail.com> 
Sent: 4/6/2010 5:39:27 PM 
Subject: RE: 

Paul Morris 
Tel: 212-464-0701 
Email: paul.v.morris@icimorcian.com 

From: Jes Staley 
Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 12:35 PM 
To: ijeevacation@gmail.cord 
Cc: Rosa M da Silva 
Subject: Re: 

Its a guy in the PB with Mary Casey. 

Rosa, can u get Jeffery the name and contact numbers. 
The guy is an ex IBer. 

About to fly home. 

From: Jeffrey Epstein 
To: Jes Staley 
Sent: Tue Apr 0611:34:35 2010 
Subject 

what is the guys name who is supposed to be comvering me from the IB 

*********************************************************** 

The information contained in this communication is 
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may 
constitute inside information, and is intended only for 
the use of the addressee. It is the property of 
Jeffrey Epstein 
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this 
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacationribgmail.com, and 
destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. 
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